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Kathy Payne

From: Dawn Richardson
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Kathy Payne
Subject: 6/7 Council
Attachments: 1-15 St Frederic Church Adjustment Form.xlsx; doc07329120230517141725.pdf

Hi Kathy, 
St Frederic Catholic Church had a VERY large leak a couple months back and because their adjustment amount is over 
$1000.00 it requires council approval. They typically use very liƩle to no water at this property. AŌer geƫng the meter 
reads back in January, we called them to inform them of the leak. They have provided everything necessary on my end 
(leak adjustment form, receipt for repair, etc).  
Their total bill for one month was $4795.89. The adjustment I’m requesƟng approval on would be a credit of $3709.30 
(which is half the water overage and all of the sewer overage) leaving them with a balance of $1086.59. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you, 
Dawn Richardson 
AdministraƟve Billing Specialist 
City of St. Helens 
Ph: 503‐397‐6272 
www.sthelensoregon.gov 
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LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST ‐ Residential

Prepared By: Date Filled Out:
Customer Name: St Frederic Catholic Church

Account #: Date of Bill:

Enter Billing Specifics: System Name Detail Amount Volume Rate

Water Consumption 2,059.17         44,867            4.5895 Residential

Water Fixed 13.20             

RESIDENTIAL Water Utility Assist ‐                    No

Sewer Consumption 2,683.18         44,867            5.9803 Consumption

Sewer Fixed 20.15              Standard Fixed

Public Safety Fixed 3.48                 

Storm Fixed 16.71              ‐                  

Original Bill Amount = 4,795.89        

Month / Year Consumption System Name Detail Amount Volume Rate

1/15/22 ‐                   Water Consumption 1,028.63        22,413            4.5895

1/15/21 1                      

1/15/20 124                 

Average = 42                     Sewer Consumption 2,680.67        44,825            5.9803

3,709.30       

Adjustment Dollars: 3,709.30   
Adj Water Volume 22,413       
Adj Sewer Volume 1,305         

Finance Director Authorization & Date Above

Entered By & Date Above

Dawn Richardson 05/17/23

22‐00300‐002

LEAK ADJUSTMENT (50% Leak Amount)

Very large leak. Customer went through insurance due to significant damage. Receipt 

from Reed plumbing provided showing pipe repair done near water heater. Sewer will 

be adjusted fully. 

Notes:

01/15/23

Previous Years Average

Leak Adjustment Request ‐ Residential
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